LAW OFFICES
GOLDBERG, GODLES, WIENER & WRIGHT LLP

1025 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Suite 1000
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036-5417

HENRY GOLDBERG (202) 429-4900
JOSEPH A. GODLES FAX:
JONATHAN L. WIENER (202) 327-5499
e-mail:
general@g2w2.com
W. KENNETH FERREE* website: www.g2w2.com

HENRIETTA WRIGHT
THOMAS G. GHERARDI, P.C.
COUNSEL

THOMAS S. TYCZ**
SENIOR POLICY ADVISOR
*NOT ADMITTED IN DC

**NOT AN ATTORNEY

May 7, 2019

FILED ELECTRONICALLY VIA IBFS
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Re: SES-MOD-20181005-03609, Call Sign E990277

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Telesat Network Services, Inc. (“TNSI”), licensee of the above-
referenced earth station, the undersigned hereby informs the Commission that certain
effective isotropic radiated power (“EIRP”) parameters associated with operation at the
following emission designators should be reduced to reflect more accurately the
antenna gain of 53.5 dB @ 6 GHz.

Specifically, operation on 5925-6425 MHz at 32M0G7D should be corrected to 80
dBW Max EIRP/ carrier and 40.95 dBW Max EIRP Density/carrier. Similarly, operation
on 5925-6425 MHz with 36 MO0G7W, should reflect 80 dBW Max EIRP/ carrier and 40.44
Max EIRP Density/carrier.

Questions with respect to this matter should e referred to the undersigned.

Sincerely
L/
q . es

Telesat Network Services, Inc.

cc: Jae Lim, FCC (email)



